
REPORT TO CITY COUNCIL 
  
  
DATE:            MARCH 25, 2009 
  
TO:            HONORABLE MAYOR AND MEMBERS OF THE CITY COUNCIL 
  
FROM:      GREG RAMIREZ, CITY MANAGER 

 

BY:  NATHAN HAMBURGER, ASSISTANT CITY MANAGER 
                         
SUBJECT:  APPROVAL OF AGREEMENT WITH STV INCORPORATED FOR 

CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING SERVICES RELATED TO THE U.S. 

101/REYES ADOBE ROAD INTERCHANGE PROJECT 

 

 

The U.S. 101/Reyes Adobe Interchange Project will consist mostly of the widening of the bridge 
from three to six lanes and will also make improvements to the adjacent streets, and is expected to 
take approximately one year to complete. All of the necessary approvals on design and improvements 
have been approved by Caltrans. The City is now waiting for approval of its “Authorization to 
Proceed with Construction Bids” or E-76 from Caltrans. As part of the Plans, Specifications, and 
Estimate (PS&E) phase on the Project, STV Incorporated was awarded the contract to perform 
all the necessary design services. Staff is very satisfied with the work performed by STV 
Incorporated, as they have done an excellent job in working with staff and the various divisions 
at Caltrans and the Federal Highway Administration to insure that the City’s project design 
moved forward and met all of the various state and federal regulations. 
  
The construction engineering services are required to assist staff in the bid preparation as 
questions arise from potential bidders. In addition, the engineering services will be crucial in 
assisting staff during the construction phase of the project so that the design engineer and their 
sub-consultants can respond to questions or requests for further detail or clarification from the 
City, contractor, or Caltrans as issues arise. STV Incorporated, as the original design engineer, 
will, ultimately, be responsible to provide the City and Caltrans “As Built” plans when the 
project is completed and, thus, will need to be involved on behalf of the City to insure that any 
design changes that occur during the project do not negatively affect the integrity of the 
approved plans.  This portion of services was purposely left out of the original bid for the PS&E 
phase of work so that staff could work with the consultant and come to an agreeable amount of 
time needed to address issues throughout the project.  Although it is difficult to know exactly the 
amount of time and assistance that will be required prior to construction, staff was able to use the 
Kanan Interchange Project and several other regional interchange and highway projects as 
references.  
 
Staff is seeking approval of this contract prior to receiving the approved E-76 from Caltrans in 
order to insure that the design engineer is secured for any questions that may arise while the 
design and specifications are out to bid and to prepare any necessary addendums in a timely 
manner. Staff has been informed that the review and approval of the E-76 should be received 
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shortly from Caltrans. The agreement with STV Incorporated would be a not-to-exceed amount 
of $360,000, which is comprised of an estimate of $328,451 plus contingency, and will be 
invoiced, on a time-and-materials basis as it is utilized. This amount is within the amount staff 
originally budgeted for the project and would be funded through the Traffic Improvement Fund.  
 
The City Attorney has reviewed this agreement and approved it as to form.  
 
RECOMMENDATION 
  
It is respectfully recommended the City Council approve the agreement with STV Incorporated to 
provide construction engineering services related to the U.S. 101/Reyes Adobe Road Interchange 
Project. 
 
Attachment: STV Incorporated Agreement 
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